

College Glen Little League

Board Minutes – 5/21/17

Board Members Present: Jake Logsdon, Mark Ogihara, Eddie Lieu, Tony Edwards, Adam Parsley, Tiffany Henderson, Gaby McCullough, Jonathan Anderson, Gretchen Gill, Steve Gill, Karen Dettman, Heather Messier, Lisa Yaffee, David Yaffee, Greg Alburn

Agenda:

1. Movie Night Recap: Movie Night went well. Suggestions for next year include an intermission and placement of treat machines. Trash was not too much of an issue. Final ticket sales were \$787 at the gate with entrance fee and ticket sales. \$833 sales at the snack bar. Greg reviewed other recreational activity suggestions for next year.
2. All-Star Manager/Coach Selections and Player Ballots: All-Star Committee for Minor and Major division includes Mark, Tony, Greg. Committee has received Manager(s) interested and are reviewing options for both divisions. All Star Committee will interview Minor and Major Manager candidates on Monday in order to make a final decision. All players 9-10 (minors) and 10-12 (majors) voted for corresponding All-Star players, as per bylaws. There is one player that is eligible for both Minor and Major All-Star teams. That player was a candidate for each division and, should he make both teams, will have the final decision, along with his parents as to which division he will play in. In addition, that same player was allowed to vote for peers in each division.
 - a. Baskets will be ready by 6/2 and team announcement will be posted on Facebook night of 6/2, so that players and parents will know selections before the announcement of the team on 6/3.
 - b. Player votes for All Star Teams were counted and finalized by registrar. Tony announced 8 players voted in by peers (4 Major and 4 Minor).
 - c. Board reviewed two All-Star jersey options. Motion to vote for 2017 CG All-Star Jersey – Lisa. Second by Adam. Board chose one of the options by a vote of 9-5. Adam will order 50 patches from Little League for All-Star Jerseys.
3. TOC Update: Will begin week of 5/5. Majors will consist of #1 Cubs and #2 Red Sox. Top two Minor teams will be decided by end of game on 5/24. Seeding will not be decided until Championship game on 6/3. Both Junior teams will appear in TOCs, with seeding to be determined.

Open Items:

Mark: Greg will send out email to All-Star Manager candidates for a final interview with the All-Star Coaching Committee to be held 5/22.

Steve: Steve will post TOC schedule for each division on the website.

Gretchen: Thank you cards are addressed for those that helped the league this year. Gretchen needs company name for screen provider for Movie Night.

David: End of the Season – David needs list of volunteers from Gaby. Review schedule of games/raffles/HR announcements/All-Star announcements.

Heather: Review of Home Run Club policies for all divisions. All Home Run Club players will receive a T-shirt.

Lisa: ARC snack bar shift. Lisa was only able to get one volunteer for our shift on Tuesday.

Tiffany: As soon as All-Star rosters are complete, Tiffany will need them in order to account for residency requirements per Little League

Eddie: Review balance after liabilities. \$25,700 is the current balance for the league.

Jake: Review issue with last Farm Tournament game. Jake reviewed with assistant coach of one team that only the Manager can communicate with officials. In addition, the final inning was not called by the umpire. Because the length of time during innings was beyond what was normal for Farm games, the game time limit was approaching with 3 minutes left in the bottom of the 4th inning. This meant that the losing team was not afforded the “unlimited run” inning. In addition, the winning team, because of the fewer number of innings, was not able to fulfill the requirement of each player on the team having at least 2 innings of time in the infield. This would mean that the winning team, per bylaws, will have to play those players during the first four innings specifically in the infield. Karen will send an email to Manager to review situation in advance of the Farm Championship game.

1. Board members discussed removal of the 90-minute time limit for tournament games for the 2018 season to allow for a minimum of 5 innings for tournament games. This change in local playing rules will be placed on the agenda for the subsequent board meeting on 6/4.

NEXT BOARD MEETING: 6/4/17 Location TBD -7:00pm.